
RE: AGENDA June 10 @ 7:00 PM = FPT Health Ministers'
Teleconference/ L'ORDRE DU JOUR teleconference des
ministres de la sante FPT le 10 juin 2020 a 19 H 00

From "Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">

To: "Sotiropoulos, Evan (Ext.)" <evan.sotiropoulos@ontario.ca>, "Connor, Kelly (HC/SC)"
<kelly.connor@canada.ca>

Cc: "Mehta, Tushna (MOH)" <tushna.mehta@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Krishani (MOH)"
< krishani. patel3@ontario.ca>

Date: Wed, 10 Jun 2020 18:56:04 +0000

I suspect she'll still want to provide a few very brief updates - possible items include:

- Family reunification

- Exposure Notification App

-Safe Restart Agreement

-PPE

From: Sotiropoulos, Evan (MOH)
Sent: 2020-06-10 2:53 PM
To: Carter, Luke (HC/SC); Connor, Kelly (HC/SC)
Cc: Mehta, Tushna (MOH); Patel, Krishani (MOH)
Subject: Re: AGENDA June 10 @ 7:00 PM = FPT Health Ministers' Teleconference/ L'ORDRE DU JOUR
teleconference des ministres de la sante FPT le 10 juin 2020 a 19 H 00

So there will be no federal updates from your minister?

From: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) chc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 2:17 PM
To: Danielle. Mccann@msss.gouv.qc.ca <Danielle.Mccann@msss.gouv.qc.ca>; ministre@msss.gouv.qc.ca
<ministre@msss.gouv.qc.ca>; Elliott, Christine (MOH) <Christine.Elliott@ontario.ca>;
pauline.frost@gov.yk.ca <pauline.frost@gov.yk.ca>; jsjaylwardMinister@gov.pe.ca
<jsjaylwardMinister@gov.pe.ca>; Tyler.Shandro@gov.ab.ca <Tyler.Shandro@gov.ab.ca>;
Health. Minister@gov.ab.ca <Health.Minister@gov.ab.ca>; Cameron. Friesen@leg.gov.mb.ca
<Cameron.Friesen@leg.gov.mb.ca>; MINHSAL@leg.gov.mb.ca <MINHSAL@leg.gov.mb.ca>;
ghickes@gov.nu.ca <ghickes@gov.nu.ca>; Hugh.flemming@gnb.ca <Hugh.flemming@gnb.ca>;
hlth.minister@gov.bc.ca <hlth.minister@gov.bc.ca>; Adrian. Dix@gov.bc.ca <Adrian.Dix@gov.bc.ca>;
health.minister@novascotia.ca <health.minister@novascotia.ca>; he.minister@gov.sk.ca
<he.minister@gov.sk.ca>; hcsminister@gov.nl.ca <hcsminister@gov.nl.ca>; diane thom@gov.nt.ca
cdiane thom@gov.nt.ca>
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Cc: stephen.brown@gov.bc.ca <stephen.brown@gov.bc.ca>; hlth.dmoffice@gov.bc.ca
<hlth.dmoffice@gov.bc.ca>; Lorna. Rosen@gov.ab.ca <Lorna.Rosen@gov.ab.ca>;
max.hendricks@health.gov.sk.ca <max.hendricks@health.gov.sk.ca>; dmhsal@leg.gov.mb.ca
<dmhsal@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Karen. herd@leg.gov.mb.ca <Karen.herd@leg.gov.mb.ca>; Angus, Helen
(MOH) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>; yvan.gendron@msss.gouv.qc.ca <yvan.gendron@msss.gouv.qc.ca>;
Ext-PCH, geraldrichardgnbca (Ext.) <gerald.richard@gnb.ca>; Kevin.Orrell@novascotia.ca
<Kevin.Orrell@novascotia.ca>; maspidel@gov.pe.ca <maspidel@gov.pe.ca>; karens@gov.nl.ca
<karens@gov.nl.ca>; Stephen.Samis@gov.yk.ca <Stephen.Samis@gov.yk.ca>; bruce cooper@gov.nt.ca
cbruce cooper@gov.nt.ca>; RBrown@gov.nu.ca <RBrown@gov.nu.ca>; Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)
<stephen.lucas@canada.ca>; Kochhar, Harpreet (HC/SC) <harpreet.kochhar@canada.ca>;
Namiesniowski, Tina (PHAC/ASPC) <tina.namiesniowski@canada.ca>; Tam, Dr Theresa (PHAC/ASPC)
<drtheresa.tam@canada.ca>; Njoo, Howard (PHAC/ASPC) <howard.njoo@canada.ca>; Sharma, Supriya
(HC/SC) <supriya.sharma@canada.ca>; Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca>; Carter,
Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca>; Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC) <kerry.robinson@canada.ca>;
Sotiropoulos, Evan (MOH) <Evan.Sotiropoulos@ontario.ca>; Hollington, Jennifer (HC/SC)
<jennifer.hollington@canada.ca>; Vignola, Lucie (HC/SC) <lucie.vignola@canada.ca>; Welbourne2, Maia
(PHAC/ASPC) <maia.welbourne2@canada.ca>; fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-
csss.sc@canada.ca>; Melanie.gaudet@gov.ab.ca <Melanie.gaudet@gov.ab.ca>; SLACORN@gov.pe.ca
<SLACORN@gov.pe.ca>; Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Conrad, Alexis (HC/SC)
<alexis.conrad@canada.ca>; Poliquin, Stephanie (HC/SC) <stephanie.poliquin@canada.ca>; Bogden,
Jacqueline (HC/SC) <iacqueline.bogden@canada.ca>; Robert collinson@gov.nt.ca
<Robert collinson@gov.nt.ca>; Rachel Marin@gov.nt.ca <Rachel Marin@gov.nt.ca>;
fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>; Hoffman, Abby (HC/SC)
<abby.hoffman@canada.ca>; Van Loon, James (HC/SC) <iames.vanloon@canada.ca>; marian.chiu@pco-
bcp.gc.ca <marian.chiu@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Evelyne.Chagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca <Evelyne.Chagnon@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>; TracyKing@gov.nl.ca <TracyKing@gov.nl.ca>; Evans, Cindy (PHAC/ASPC)
<cindy.evans@canada.ca>; Slowey2, Charles (PHAC/ASPC) <charles.slowey2@canada.ca>; Mitrovic,
Milenka (PHAC/ASPC) <milenka.mitrovic@canada.ca>; Monlezun2, Shelley (PHAC/ASPC)
<shelley.monlezun2@canada.ca>; Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC) <jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca>; Flint, Jason
(HC/SC) <jason.flint@canada.ca>; Singer, Tim (HC/SC) <tim.singer@canada.ca>; Hamzawi2, Nancy
(HC/SC) <nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>; Emma.Orawiec@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca <Emma.Orawiec@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Yeates, Neil (HC/SC) <neil.yeates@canada.ca>; Saulnier, Marcel (HC/SC)
<marcel.saulnier@canada.ca>; St-Aubin, Candice (HC/SC) <candice.st-aubin@canada.ca>
Subject: AGENDA June 10 @ 7:00 PM = FPT Health Ministers' Teleconference/ L'ORDRE DU JOUR
teleconference des ministres de la sante FPT le 10 juin 2020 a 19 H 00

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.

Good afternoon / Bonjour

Please find enclosed the agenda for today's FPT Ministers of Health teleconference / Veuillez trouver ci­
joint I'ordre du jour pour la teleconference des ministres de la sante FPT d'aujourd'hui

Details for the participants / Coordonnees pour les participants

TOLL-FREE DIAL-IN NUMBER (CANADA/US) / NUMERO SANS-FRAIS (CANADA/US): 1-866-805-7923

LOCAL DIAL-IN NUMBER / NUMERO LOCAL: 613-960-7518
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PARTICIPANT CODE / CODE DE PARTICIPANT: 9444042#

Regards / Cordialement,

FPT Secretariat / Le secretariat FPT

From: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC)
Sent: 2020-06-05 12:57 PM
To: Danielle.Mccann@msss.gouv.qc.ca; ministre@msss.gouv.qc.ca; Christine.elliott@ontario.ca;
pauline.frost@gov.yk.ca; jsjaylwardMinister@gov.pe.ca; Tyler.Shandro@gov.ab.ca;
Health.Minister@gov.ab.ca; Cameron.Friesen@leg.gov.mb.ca; MINHSAL@leg.gov.mb.ca;
ghickes@gov.nu.ca; Hugh.flemming@gnb.ca; hlth.minister@gov.bc.ca; Adrian.Dix@gov.bc.ca;
health.minister@novascotia.ca; he.minister@gov.sk.ca; hcsminister@gov.nl.ca; diane thom@gov.nt.ca
Cc: stephen.brown@gov.bc.ca; hlth.dmoffice@gov.bc.ca; Lorna.Rosen@gov.ab.ca;
max.hendricks@health.gov.sk.ca; dmhsal@leg.gov.mb.ca; Karen.herd@leg.gov.mb.ca;
Helen.Angus@ontario.ca; yvan.gendron@msss.gouv.qc.ca; gerald.richard@gnb.ca;
Kevin.Orrell@novascotia.ca; maspidel@gov.pe.ca; karens@gov.nl.ca; Stephen.Samis@gov.yk.ca;
bruce cooper@gov.nt.ca; RBrown@gov.nu.ca; Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>;
Kochhar, Harpreet (HC/SC) <harpreet.kochhar@canada.ca>; tina.namiesniowski@canada.ca;
drtheresa.tam@canada.ca; howard.njoo@canada.ca; Sharma, Supriya (HC/SC)
<supriya.sharma@canada.ca>; Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca>; Carter, Luke
(HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca>; kerry.robinson@canada.ca; Sotiropoulos, Evan (Ext.)
<evan.sotiropoulos@ontario.ca>; Hollington, Jennifer (HC/SC) <iennifer.hollington@canada.ca>;
Vignola, Lucie (HC/SC) <lucie.vignola@canada.ca>; maia.welbourne2@canada.ca; fpt.hsc.secretariat /
csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>; Melanie.gaudet@gov.ab.ca;
SLACORN@gov.pe.ca; Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Conrad, Alexis (HC/SC)
<alexis.conrad@canada.ca>; Poliquin, Stephanie (HC/SC) <stephanie.poliquin@canada.ca>; Bogden,
Jacqueline (HC/SC) <iacqueline.bogden@canada.ca>; Robert collinson@gov.nt.ca;
Rachel Marin@gov.nt.ca; fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>;
Hoffman, Abby (HC/SC) <abby.hoffman@canada.ca>; Van Loon, James (HC/SC)
<james.vanloon@canada.ca>; marian.chiu@pco-bcp.gc.ca; Evelyne.Chagnon@pco-bcp.gc.ca;
TracyKing@gov.nl.ca; cindy.evans@canada.ca; Charles.slowey2@canada.ca;
milenka.mitrovic@canada.ca; shelley.monlezun2@canada.ca; Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC)
<jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca>; Flint, Jason (HC/SC) <iason.flint@canada.ca>; Singer, Tim (HC/SC)
<tim.singer@canada.ca>; Hamzawi2, Nancy (HC/SC) <nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>;
Emma.Orawiec@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca; Yeates, Neil (HC/SC) <neil.yeates@canada.ca>; Saulnier, Marcel
(HC/SC) <marcel.saulnier@canada.ca>; St-Aubin, Candice (HC/SC) <candice.st-aubin@canada.ca>
Subject: June 10 @ 7:00 PM = FPT Health Ministers' Teleconference/ teleconference des ministres de la
sante FPT le 10 juin 2020 a 19 H 00

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that a teleconference of FPT Ministers of Health has been scheduled to take place on
Wednesday, June 10, 2020 from 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm (EST) to discuss COVID-19. An agenda will follow.

Details for the participants

TOLL-FREE DIAL-IN NUMBER (CANADA/US): 1-866-805-7923

LOCAL DIAL-IN NUMBER: 613-960-7518
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PARTICIPANT CODE: 9444042#

In order to provide an accurate list to the operator we ask that you please submit the names of all
individuals from your jurisdiction who will be joining the call to

hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca.

Regards

FPT Secretariat

Bonjour,

Veuillez prendre note qu'une teleconference des ministres de la sante FPT aura lieu le mercredi 10 juin
2020 de 19 h 00 a 20 h 00 HNE pour discuter du COVID-19. L'ordre du jour suivra.

Les coordonnees pour les participants:

NUMERO SANS-FRAIS (CANADA/US) : 1-866-805-7923

NUMERO LOCAL: 613-960-7518

CODE DE PARTICIPANT : 9444042#

Afin de fournir une liste de participants la plus a jour possible au technicien, veuillez soumettre le nom
de tous les individus qui participeront a la teleconference a I'adresse suivante hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-
csss.sc@canada.ca.

Cordialement,

Le secretariat FPT
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